
 
 
 

May 25, 2023 
 
 

TO:  THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF VALENCIA COLLEGE  
 
FROM: DR. KATHLEEN PLINSKE 
  President 
 
RE: 2022-2023 ANNUAL FIRE SAFETY, CASUALTY SAFETY AND SANITATION 

INSPECTION 
 
The State Requirements for Educational Facilities requires that annual fire safety, casualty safety, and 
sanitation inspections be completed each year and that the schedule of corrections of each deficiency 
be adopted by the District Board of Trustees. The inspection of our College facilities took place during 
February this year. The following locations were inspected: 

 

Advanced Manufacturing Training Center 
District Office 
Downtown CAT 
East Campus 
Fire Rescue Training Facility 
Lake Nona Campus 
 

Osceola Campus 
Poinciana Campus  
School of Public Safety 
West Campus 
Winter Park Campus 
Northwest CAT 

There were no deficiencies noted in the inspection of all College buildings, which encompass over 
2.4 million square feet. For the past eight years, there have been no deficiencies. 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
The President recommends that the District Board of Trustees of Valencia College approve the 
2022-2023 State Requirements for Educational Facilities Report, as presented. 
 
 
 
_____________________ 
President  
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